



July 25, 2025
Vie e-mail only

Jonathan Zittel, P.E.
Permitting Branch Supervisor
Bureau of Sustainable Materials Management
901 S. Stewart Street, Suite 4001
Carson City, Nevada 89701

RE: Stormwater Pond Liner Replacement

Dear Jonathan Zittel,

21st Century Environmental Management of Nevada is pleased to report on the complete stormwater replacement project. The project with all finishing work and associated clean up was completed on June 30, 2025 the actual installation of the liner was completed on June 25, 2025.

Attached is the Evaporation Pond Completion Documentation provided by Patrick Hsieh of Dalton, Olmsted, and Fuglevand. The attachment is titled Clean Earth Fernley SW Pond Memo 25-07-25 Final. It includes Certified as Built drawings, Integrity Test Report, Photos and verification statement of the condition of the secondary liner, field reports of the liner installation activities.

Should you need anything further please do not hesitate to call me at (770) 891-2531.

I certify under penalty of law that I have personally examined and am familiar with the information submitted in this document and all attached documents and that, based on my inquiry of the natural persons immediately responsible for obtaining the information, I believe that the submitted information is true, accurate and complete. I am aware that there are significant civil and criminal penalties for submitting false information.

T.J. McCaustland
Manager, Permitting Compliance
(770) 891-2531
tmccaustland@cleanearthinc.com
www.cleanearthinc.com

Attachments: **SOP-0173** Piece Count and Receiving for Inbound Containerized Waste.

Unmanifested Waste Report (Amended)

ecc: Annalyn Settelmeyer, Bureau Chief, NDEP-BSMM
Christopher Locken, Compliance Enforcement Supervisor, NDEP-BSMM
Mike Richardson, Compliance and Enforcement Supervisor, NDEP-BSMM
Jocelyn Moran, RCRA Permit Wrier, NDEP-BSMM
Modesto Granados, Clean Earth
Mary Weinheimer, Clean Earth